Eric J. Holcomb

STATE OF INDIANA SR
Governoi

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
State House, Second Floor
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

July 23,2024

George Dremonas

General Counsel

Indiana Department of Financial Institutions
30 S. Meridian Street, Suite 200
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Dear Mr. Dremonas:

Pursuant to the provisions of Indiana Code § 4-22-2-37.2, the Governor has
reviewed the proposed interim rule that temporarily amends 750 IAC 1-1-1,
which your agency recently submitted.

The Governor hereby finds, pursuant to Indiana Code § 4~-22~2-37.2(b) (3), that the
proposed interim rule is necessary under Indiana Code § 4~-22~2.3-6(1).

Accordingly, the Indiana Department of Financial Institutions may proceed with
the interim rule proposed in its submission.

Sincerely,

oS

Joseph R. Heerens
General Counsel



